

## WCARC Meeting Minutes - October 10, 2017

19:03 John (KD4WX) opened meeting, introductions followed by all attendees.

19:05: Previous meeting minutes read and accepted as is.

19:06 Daniel (KK4MKZ) spoke extensively on Liberty Square celebration booth and set up. All items needed to set up and times discussed. Times for setup, serving and volunteers discussed.

19:27 William (KW1LL) mentioned 911 meeting and Jimmy Savage expressed it was good to have us help out.

19:29 Repeater info on what is going on with VHF and future UHF options by Bob (N9IWJ) and Mike (KD4IID). John discussed setup with batteries at UHF site.

19:32 Net controllers setup through January. Jeff for October, Larry for November , Brian for December, John for January.

19:34 John (KD4WX) mentioned to start thinking about officers for Club for January meeting.

19:36 John (KD4WX) mentioned what was sold at Huntsville for club finances, and we need to figure a way to generate money for the club.

19:39 Presentations of awards of merit for William, Mike, and Bob.

19:45 Possibility of putting something on website for donations.

19:47 Tom and Sue discussed how to help them get their ticket. Possible ways to study for exams, what tickets are needed in order, study guide possibilities, hamstudy.org, phone apps, ham test online, Gordon West. What is available.

19:59 Meeting called for Adjournment

Submitted by Bob (N9IWJ).